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Andrew Winton

From: Myers, Mr. Justice Fred (SCJ) <Fred.Myers@scj-csj.ca>
Sent: April-24-20 3:10 PM
To: Andrew Winton; Natalie C. MacDonald
Cc: Kathryn Marshall; Mackenzie Irwin; Niklas Holmberg
Subject: Re: SCJ- Civil  - Couperthwaite v Total Credit Recovery Limited et al - 

CV-20-00639806-0000 [IWOV-Client.FID104030]

Couperthwaite v Total Credit Recovery Limited et al ‐ CV‐20‐00639806‐0000  
 
Supplementary Endorsement. 
 
April 24, 2020.  
 
I have received the submissions below after the release of my decision striking the plaintiff's motion record. I 
invited Mr. Winton to send me the letter from Ms. Macdonald had omitted from the plaintiff's motion record 
which he did in the first email below. All of the emails that followed were not invited. The full chain of emails 
below with their original enclosures (that I have omitted from this email) is incorporated into this 
endorsement. 
 
Counsel for the plaintiff refers me to the decision of Morgan J. in ONA v Eatonville, 2020 ONSC 2467 that was 
released shortly before the release of my decision. She invites me to stay my decision to allow her further 
time to file a factum on whether there is a cause of action for the motion that the plaintiff sought to bring. In 
my endorsement convening the case conference to consider the request to bring the motion, I provided 
notice to the plaintiff that she should be prepared to respond to the issues raised by Mr. Winton in his letter 
dated April 23, 2020 that included the bulk of the matters relied upon in my decision. 
 
I did not invite further submissions on the merits and see no grounds to re‐open the matter under Rule 59.06. 
Although the parties did not know about Justice Morgan's case, the issues of the plaintiff's standing and cause 
of action were before me. Ms. MacDonald was clear in arguing the plaintiff's submission that she has the legal 
right to enforce the various statutes and statutory orders on which she relied because people might die if the 
employer does not comply with those public health laws. I disagree for the reasons set out in my earlier 
endorsement. Ms. MacDonald provided no legal basis to support the plaintiff's right to enforce statutes that 
say they are enforceable by named government officials in comprehensive regulatory and court processes. In 
addition: 

1. I am the judge who assigned the ONA case to Morgan J. I was aware of it. 
2. The nurses' union is the statutory exclusive bargaining agent for its members. It has the statutory right 

to make and enforce collective agreements that bind the employer and all of the employees in the 
bargaining unit. Morgan J. recites the fact that the collective agreements before him included terms 
requiring the employer to comply with health laws that affect union members going forward. The 
union commenced grievance arbitrations and arbitration under the Occupational Health and Safety 
Act to enforce its members' rights under their collective agreements and the applicable statutory 
scheme. Morgan J. held the union had the right to seek interim relief pending the delay in hearing the 
arbitration and statutory proceedings; 
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3. The plaintiff, by contrast, is seeking to enforce statutory prohibitions against her former employer in a 
wrongful dismissal action. She has no standing to enforce those statutes. Rather than proceeding 
under applicable statutory processes like the ONA, the plaintiff seeks to collaterally attack the 
regulatory decisions that have been made; 

4. Counsel's suggestion, in an email of last evening, that her client's motion was somehow independent 
of her wrongful dismissal action is disingenuous at best. It ignores the wording of the motion itself, 
that there is no other proceeding commenced or threatened, and the fact that her "fourth" letter (that 
counsel concedes was written to advance the wrongful dismissal claim) contains the very same 
allegations as were made on the motion; 

5. Contacting a judge in breach of Rule 1.09 remains inappropriate; 
6. The ONA case highlights the fact that the plaintiff has no standing and no cause of action for the 

mandatory interlocutory injunctive relief that she sought to schedule. 

I am no longer to be contacted by counsel in this matter. 
 
F.L. Myers J. 
 
Mr. Justice Fred Myers 
361 University Avenue 
Toronto, ON 
M5G 1T3 
 
416-327-5284(O) 
416-327-5417 (Fax) 
 

From: Andrew Winton  
Sent: April 24, 2020 2:07 PM 
To: Natalie C. MacDonald  
Cc: Myers, Mr. Justice Fred (SCJ) ; Kathryn Marshall ; Mackenzie Irwin ; nholmberg@lolg.ca  
Subject: Re: SCJ‐ Civil ‐ Couperthwaite v Total Credit Recovery Limited et al ‐ CV‐20‐00639806‐0000 [IWOV‐
Client.FID104030]  
Your Honour,  
 
I apologize for having to write to you like this, but I feel compelled to inform you that my friend sent her email 
below without prior notice to counsel for the Defendants and certainly without our consent.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Andrew Winton  
Lax O’Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb LLP 
D: 416 644 5342 | M: 647 286 9001 
awinton@lolg.ca 
 
On Apr 24, 2020, at 1:59 PM, Natalie C. MacDonald wrote: 

  
Good afternoon Your Honour: 
There was an important decision released yesterday, which I have attached to this email, which is on point to the matter 
at hand, and we are wondering if you would respectfully consider staying your endorsement, and permit the parties a 
brief period of time to submit factums as to whether there is a cause of action for this injunction.  
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Respectfully submitted, 
Natalie 
Natalie C. MacDonald 
Owner and Founder 
EMAIL: nmacdonald@macdonaldassociates.ca  
SENIOR EXECUTIVE LEGAL ASSISTANT: Jenny M. Trotman | jtrotman@macdonaldassociates.ca  
2 Bloor Street West, Suite 1005 | Toronto, Ontario M4W 3E2 | TEL: 416.601.2300 Ext. #101 | FAX: 416.601.2288 
Website: www.macdonaldassociates.ca  
Designated in 2016 and 2017 as one of the leading Labour and Employment Lawyers in the World in prestigious 
‘Women in Business Law’ Guide by Expert Guides 
Designated in 2017 as the Canadian Employment Law Litigation Expert by Global Experts, and Leaders in Law 
Sign up for our newsletter: Newsletter 
Connect with us: Facebook LinkedIn Twitter YouTube  
This email may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named in
the message. If you are not the intended recipient or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, and this
communication was received in error, please notify us by reply email and delete the original message. 
Warning: From time to time, our spam filters may eliminate legitimate email from clients. If your email contains important
instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions. 

From: Natalie C. MacDonald  
Sent: April 23, 2020 6:32 PM 
To: 'Andrew Winton' ; 'Fred.Myers@scj‐csj.ca'  
Cc: Kathryn Marshall ; Mackenzie Irwin ; Niklas Holmberg  
Subject: RE: SCJ‐ Civil ‐ Couperthwaite v Total Credit Recovery Limited et al ‐ CV‐20‐00639806‐0000 [IWOV‐
Client.FID104030] 

Your Honour: 
This is my letter, which had to do with the wrongful dismissal action, an action completely separate 
from this emergency injunction, which is why it was not in the materials, but which I stand by. 
Thank you, 
Natalie 
Natalie C. MacDonald 
Owner and Founder 
EMAIL: nmacdonald@macdonaldassociates.ca  
SENIOR EXECUTIVE LEGAL ASSISTANT: Jenny M. Trotman | jtrotman@macdonaldassociates.ca  
2 Bloor Street West, Suite 1005 | Toronto, Ontario M4W 3E2 | TEL: 416.601.2300 Ext. #101 | FAX: 416.601.2288 
Website: www.macdonaldassociates.ca  
Designated in 2016 and 2017 as one of the leading Labour and Employment Lawyers in the World in prestigious 
‘Women in Business Law’ Guide by Expert Guides 
Designated in 2017 as the Canadian Employment Law Litigation Expert by Global Experts, and Leaders in Law 
Sign up for our newsletter: Newsletter 
Connect with us: Facebook LinkedIn Twitter YouTube  
This email may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named in 
the message. If you are not the intended recipient or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, and this
communication was received in error, please notify us by reply email and delete the original message. 
Warning: From time to time, our spam filters may eliminate legitimate email from clients. If your email contains important
instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions. 

From: Andrew Winton <awinton@lolg.ca>  
Sent: April 23, 2020 5:11 PM 
To: 'Fred.Myers@scj‐csj.ca' <Fred.Myers@scj‐csj.ca> 
Cc: Kathryn Marshall <kmarshall@macdonaldassociates.ca>; Mackenzie Irwin <mirwin@macdonaldassociates.ca>; 
Andrew Winton <awinton@lolg.ca>; Niklas Holmberg <nholmberg@lolg.ca>; Natalie C. MacDonald 
<nmacdonald@macdonaldassociates.ca> 
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Subject: SCJ‐ Civil ‐ Couperthwaite v Total Credit Recovery Limited et al ‐ CV‐20‐00639806‐0000 [IWOV‐
Client.FID104030] 
Your Honour, 
As requested, I attach a copy of my friend’s April 9, 2020 letter to Total Credit Recovery. 
Thank you, 
 
Andrew Winton 
Direct 416 644 5342 
Cell 647 286 9001 
awinton@lolg.ca 
 
Lax O'Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb LLP 
Suite 2750, 145 King St W 
Toronto ON M5H 1J8 Canada 
T 416 598 1744 F 416 598 3730 
www.lolg.ca   

 

 
This e‐mail message is confidential, may be privileged and is 
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other person 
is strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing or reproducing it. 
If the addressee cannot be reached or is unknown to you, please 
inform us immediately by telephone at 416 598 1744 at our 
expense and delete this e‐mail message and destroy all copies. 
Thank you. 

 




